Institute of American Indian Arts

President's Cabinet Meeting Virtual

Monday, May 5, 2020, | 2:00 PM

Present:	Dr. Robert Martin, Angie Brown, Dr. Bill Sayre, Laurie Logan Brayshaw, Nena Martinez
	Anaya, Larry Mirabal, Eric Davis, Paul Moore, Charlene Teters, Patsy Phillips
Absent	Danyelle Means

Guest: Todd Spillman

1. Opening

Laurie Logan Brayshaw provided the opening.

2. Opening Positive Note

MoCNA is reviewing the blueprint for "Making History," a publication about the IAIA museum collection edited by Nancy Mithlo.

Laurie Logan Brayshaw is the permanent Title IX Coordinator.

3. Approval of Minutes

Dr. Martin introduced for consideration the approval of the President's Cabinet Meeting Minutes of May 4. Larry Mirabal made the motion and seconded by Eric Davis, to approve the minutes. Motion carried.

4. CARES Act Funding Update

IAIA has received over \$800,000 in combined CARES Act funding to date. An additional \$52 million in Title III program funding will be allocated to the TCUs. IAIA's portion is yet to be determined, but is estimated to be \$1.44 million

Nena Martinez Anaya and staff are contacting students who have not responded to emails requesting emergency student aid. Approximately 105 students were called, and all but 26 have received assistance.

5. FFCRA Act

Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) requires certain employers to provide their employees with paid sick leave or expanded family and medical leave for specified reasons related to COVID-19. This leave is for employees who have exhausted all leave.

6. Campus Reopening and Phased Return to Work

IAIA employees will return to work on May 18. Employees may continue to work remotely from May 18 – May 31 due to concerns about COVID-19 with prior approval from their respective Cabinet member. EOC has recommended college-wide standard practices based on the guidelines from the NM Governor's COVID-Safe Practice Requirements. Any items not required and are outside of the college-wide standards will be at the expense of the requesting department.

IAIA will provide face coverings and other PPE for employees. Facilities ordered masks, disinfectants, and gloves for this first phase.

7. Retention and Recruitment Action Team Update

The Retention and Recruitment team finalized its theme; "Many Nations, One Family" and created a logo for the campaign. They are working with MarCom on a video to include ASG and Student Life and are organizing faculty to personally telephone students.

The team is recommending a reduction in tuition and will prepare a tuition reduction resolution for Board approval at the May 15 meeting.

8. Pre-registration Trends

Pre-registration continues to decline and remains at its lowest level in the previous three years.

9. Admissions Report

New freshmen enrollment remains low for Fall 2020. The number of graduates, transfer, and international student enrollments have, however increased from Fall 2019. Readmits and certificate students have dropped from Fall 2019.

Admission counselors continue to work with new freshmen through the R&R team.

10. Weekly Reports

There were no questions on the weekly Cabinet reports submitted.

11. Announcements

- MoCNA is showing a panorama of the "Ways of Sorrow" exhibition on its website.
- "Indigenous Futurisms Virtual Series" with artist Jeffrey Veregge will be presenting virtually, Thursday, May 14, from 2–3 pm (MST)

12. Closing Positive Report

MoCNA received notice that they will receive a \$143,705 grant from Art Bridge. A portion of the grant will go towards building crates to tour Action/Abstraction Redefined and other funds will go to the venues that have booked the exhibition.

Adjournment

Dr. Martin adjourned the meeting at approximately 3:20 PM.